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1. The RFP document states that the $10 million received from the Coalition for Green Capital 
is a grant. We understand that this funding is structured as a loan. Could you please confirm 
the precise nature of this funding (grant vs. loan)? This clarification is critical as the required 
administrative and compliance processes for a loan are different than for a grant. 
 
The Coalition for Green Capital provided $10 million in both a loan and a grant.  There is a catalytic 
loan structured like a traditional loan with payback requirements and interest.  There is also a grant 
component for operations of the catalytic loan.   
 
2. We understand that IEIF is a participant in the most recent Solar Energy Loan Fund (SELF) 
cohort. Although not mentioned in the current RFP document, we anticipate that our role may 
involve supporting the administration associated with the SELF program. Can you please 
clarify if the scope of this RFP should include a plan for administering or supporting IEIF's 
involvement in the SELF cohort? 
 
The Indiana Energy Independence Fund is a participant in the Solar Energy Loan Fund (SELF).  The 
only requirement specific to SELF would be marketing and communications about the program.   
 
3. Could you please clarify the expectation regarding the transition plan? Specifically, should 
we submit a draft transition plan within our response to this RFP, or should we describe our 
methodology for creating a detailed transition plan as one of the project deliverables? 
 
The Indiana Energy Independence Fund would like to see a draft transition plan.   


